
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

October 21, 2020 

 

Addendum Number: One (1)   

Title: Dinsmore Forest Trail Solar Center - Manhole & Conduit System       

JEA Solicitation Number: 096-20   

Response Due Date: November 10, 2020     

Due Date Time: 12:00 PM      

Time of Opening: 2:00 PM   

 

This addendum is for the purpose of making the following additions, deletions and changes. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Wanted to confirm that there is no overhead distribution work with this bid?  

JEA Response: No OH work in the bid. However, 2 poles will have to be set at each end by others to turn the conduit up. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Please confirm that we are not responsible for pulling the cable in the conduit? 
JEA Response: No cable pulling. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Are we responsible for clearing the trees on the road ROW to make room for the manhole installation, 

specifically stations 37 & 41. 
JEA Response: Yes. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Are we responsible for reclaiming the land and driveways to their original conditions? 
JEA Response: Yes. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Assuming we are to reclaim the ditches, can the ditches be bermed around the manholes or will the ditches have 

to stay in their current locations? 
JEA Response: Ditches can be bermed. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Can you confirm that there are twenty (21) manholes to be priced? We counted twenty (22) on the drawings? 
JEA Response: There are 22 manholes on order. 

 

Supplier Inquiry: Can you provide the weights of the 12’ x 6’ x 7’ manholes? 
JEA Response: I believe the 12x6x7 MHs are 32,000#. Trevor? 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 

 

 


